

**Rideau - St. Lawrence Kings "AA"
Minor Hockey Association
Constitution
Revised May 4th, 2009**

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Article 1	Name of Association
Article 2	Objects
Article 3	Membership
Article 4	Officers, Directors, Executive Committee, Board of Directors
Article 5	Duties of Officers i) President ii) First Vice-President iii) AA/A Convenor iv) Immediate Past President v) Secretary vi) Treasurer vii) Equipment Manager viii) Ice Convenor ix) Social and Fundraising Convenor x) Referee in Chief xi) Registrar xii) Rules and Discipline xiii) Player Development Convenor
Article 6	Duties of Board of Directors
Article 7	Duties of Executive Committee
Article 8	Election of Officers
Article 9	Voting
Article 10	Rules of Order
Article 11	Quorum
Article 12	Revenue
Article 13	Fiscal Year
Article 14	Professional Services
Article 15	Contracts
Article 16	Obligations
Article 17	Inspection by Members
Article 18	Petition and Referendum

Article 19	Amendments
Article 20	General
Article 21	By-Laws
Article 22	Player Movement
Article 23	Life Membership

By-Law Attachment

1.01	Non Sufficient Funds Policy
1.02	Refund Policy
1.03	Coaches Term
1.04	Executive Accountability
1.05	Try-Out Conflict of Interest

DEFINITIONS

Constitution shall refer to the Constitution of the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association.

Association shall refer to the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association.

Board shall refer to the Board of Directors of the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association.

Member shall be understood that such reference shall mean male and/or female, as the case may be. A "Member in Good Standing" is one who has paid all Association charges and the player in question is still on the roster of a team within the Association or an individual who has been granted "Special Membership" status.

Officers shall refer to those persons who have been elected by the membership to carry on day-to-day affairs of the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association.

ARTICLE 1 – NAME

This Association shall be known as the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association.

ARTICLE 2 – OBJECTS

(a) To organize, promote and develop minor hockey, for players capable of playing "AA or A" calibre hockey within that designated by the Ottawa District Minor Hockey Association as District 1.

(b) To ensure that each team management, appointed under this Constitution, provides the opportunity for each member of that team to improve his skills and knowledge of hockey while emphasizing good sportsmanship and citizenship.

(c) To promote the mutual interest of the members and encourage a cordial and cooperative attitude among members of this Association; the Home Association and other hockey Associations.

(d) To make and to adopt a Constitution for the admissions, suspensions and expulsion of its members or the election or appointment of its Officers, Directors, Board Members or Committee Members and for the definition of their duties. For the safekeeping and protection of its property and funds. From time to time to alter, repeal, rescind and vary such Constitution as may be deemed necessary.

(e) To promise the good and welfare of its members, individually and collectively, to consider, advise upon and make representations with respect to and generally to deal with all matters pertaining to the welfare and interest of its members.

(f) To do all such things as are incidental or conducive to the attainment of the above objects, including the preparation of an operating manual.

ARTICLE 3 – MEMBERSHIP

(a) Membership in the Association shall be open to the parent(s) or legal guardian(s) of each individual who is on a R.S.L.M.H.A., C.A.H.A. players registration certificates after October 20th of any playing season. Each member of the Board of Directors and each member of team management shall also be members of the Association.

(b) A parent(s) or guardian(s) referred to in (a) shall become a member of the Association upon full payment of the player's annual registration fee according to the amount and schedule which shall be set by the Executive Committee for the period up to the conclusion of the next annual meeting provided the member continues to be a "Member in Good Standing".

(c) Special membership may be granted by majority vote of the Executive Committee to people who have demonstrated, through involvement, an interest in the activities of the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association. Such membership shall not number more than 10 in any playing season. Special Members shall enjoy all the privileges of "Members in Good Standing" and are eligible for election to officer positions.

ARTICLE 4 – OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE, BOARD OF DIRECTORS

(a) The officers of the Association shall consist of those persons who are elected at the Annual General Meeting and shall include a

- i) President
- ii) First Vice-President
- iii) A/AA Convenor
- iv) Immediate Past President
- v) Secretary
- vi) Treasurer
- vii) Equipment Manager
- viii) Ice Convenor
- ix) Social and Fundraising Convenor
- x) Referee In Chief
- xii) Registrar
- xiii) Rules and Discipline
- xiii) Player Development Convenor

(b) After the Annual Election each Minor Hockey Association in good standing in District 1 may, by simple majority, appoint one person to be a Director of the R.S.L.M.H.A. These persons, along with officers described in (a) above, shall alone comprise the Board of Directors of the Association.

ARTICLE 5 – DUTIES OF OFFICERS

- i) **PRESIDENT**

(a) The President shall provide leadership to the Association and shall preside at all General, Executive Committee and Board of Directors Meetings of the Association and shall perform all duties incidental to the office and be an ex-officio member of all committees.

(b) The President shall make no motions or amendments, nor vote on any question of motion unless a vote is tied, in which case the President shall cast the deciding vote.

ii) **FIRST VICE-PRESIDENT**

(a) The First Vice-President shall, in the absence of the President or in the case of the President's inability to act shall perform all duties pertinent to the office of President. The First Vice-President shall render such assistance to the President as may be required and in the case of a vacancy in the office of President shall preside until a new President is elected by the Association. Shall in the absence of the "A/AA" Convenors perform all duties pertinent to this position.

iii) **A/AA CONVENOR**

(a) AA/A Convenor; Shall be responsible for team liaison for all Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association "A/AA" teams ensuring that the minutes of the Executive are communicated to all teams. The incumbent will also serve as the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Minor Hockey "AA/A" on the ODMHA "AA/A" committee and attend all meetings of the league. Ensuring the interests of the Rideau St. Lawrence Minor Hockey Association are properly preserved. If the convenor is unable to attend a league meeting the President or First Vice President may attend in their place.

iv) **IMMEDIATE PAST PRESIDENT**

(a) Specific duties of the Immediate Past President shall be determined by the Executive Committee. By virtue of his/her experience the Past President shall be a source of guidance on past practices of the Association. The Past President shall have full motioning and voting privileges at all meetings.

v) **SECRETARY**

(a) The Secretary shall keep a proper record of the proceedings of all General Executive Committee and Board of Directors Meetings of the association; shall have the proper minutes or record book of every such meeting and other necessary books which relate to the business to be dealt with at such meetings.

(b) The Secretary shall have charge of all books, documents and papers of a non-fictional nature; write correspondence and perform other related duties as directed.

(c) The Secretary shall see that notices of all Annual General and General Meetings are posted on the RSL Kings website (www.rslkings.com) for each member of the Association to view at least 20 (twenty) days prior to the said meeting. The notices shall contain known notices of motion and business agenda set forth by the Executive Committee. Notice of the Executive Committee and Board of Directors meetings shall be given at least forty-eight hours prior to such meetings.

(d) The Secretary shall keep an up to date file on all persons who are or have been members of the Association which will include all necessary data determined from time to time as necessary by the Executive Committee. The Secretary shall also maintain a list of the members of the Executive Committee and Board of Directors with the date on which each person became or ceased to be a member of such group.

vi) **TREASURER**

- (a) The Treasurer shall have charge of all books pertaining to the financial business of the Association and all books incidental of his office.
- (b) The Treasurer shall have care and custody of the funds of the Association and deposit the same in the name of the Association in such bank or banks as the Executive Committee may direct. The Treasurer shall also have care and custody of the securities of the Association and may deposit the same in a safety deposit box to be provided by the Association for that purpose.
- (c) The Treasurer shall, together with the President and/or a Secretary sign all cheques and orders for the payment for money and shall pay out and dispose of same under the direction of the Executive Committee or General Membership.
- (d) The Treasurer shall keep an accurate record of all monies received and disbursed to the satisfaction of the auditors and produce the same for their inspection at any time.
- (e) The Treasurer shall keep a petty cash account and may have cash on hand and shall have power to use the same for purposes of small expenditures, not exceeding the sum of one hundred dollars (\$100.00) incidental to the office of Treasurer.
- (f) The Treasurer shall pay all accounts by cheque except as provided for in Article 5, sub-section vi) item (e).
- (g) The Treasurer may rent a safety deposit box in the name of the Association in the Association's bank and shall keep therein all valuable documents, papers and securities of the Association. This safety deposit box shall be available to the Treasurer when accompanied by either the President or the Secretary.
- (h) The Treasurer shall prepare an annual report giving the receipts and disbursements of that year and shall present such report at the Annual General Meeting. Copies of the report shall be printed and distributed to each member at or prior to the Annual General Meeting.
- (i) The Treasurer shall, with the approval of the Board, invest and keep invested from time to time the Association monies.
- (j) On termination of the term of office, all correspondence and records, incidental to the office, are to be turned over to the successor immediately.

vii) **EQUIPMENT MANAGER**

- (a) The Equipment Manager shall manage all equipment and uniforms in conjunction with the "AA/A" Convenor and maintain an accurate inventory of all equipment owned by the RSL Kings Association. the Equipment Manager shall purchase and repair equipment as approved by the Executive Committee
- (b) The Equipment Manager will be the RSL Kings liaison for all teams and their apparel needs with the goal of finding one apparel supplier through tendering local suppliers.

viii) **ICE CONVENOR**

- (a) The Ice Convenor shall acquire and allocate ice for games and practices; ensure that the appropriate ice schedules are passed on to the coaches as well as posted and updated on the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings web-site (www.rslkings.com).

ix) **SOCIAL AND FUNDRAISING CONVENOR**

(a) The Social and Fundraising Convenor, working in conjunction with the Second Vice-President (no longer exists), shall organize all social events such as dances, the Annual Banquet, etc. as well as any fundraising activities to be conducted on an Association wide basis. He/she shall also be the liaison between the teams and the Executive Committee for the purpose of obtaining approval on any fundraising projects, teams may wish to undertake on their own.

x) **REFEREE IN CHIEF**

(a) Working closely with District 1 Referee in Chief ensures that the calibre of refereeing is enhanced and maintained at the highest level. This will involve actively supervising officials and working within a District and Branch supervision program. Every effort should be made to use officials from across the District, using the top officials only. In addition, the Referee in Chief will be responsible for assigning of referees for all games, in accordance with league policies for assigning game officials. The Referee in Chief will provide an accounting of referee activities to the Treasurer and distribution of fees to the appropriate referees in a timely manner.

xii) **REGISTRAR**

(a) Is responsible for recording all registered players, coaches, managers and trainers within the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Minor Hockey Association.

(b) Record all birth certificates as well as all individual data for each participant

(c) Be responsible for obtaining and passing out all ODMHA lists to the team coaches.

(d) Ensure that all the insurance forms are filled out properly and forwarded to the President for registration with the ODMHA

(e) Ensures that all the insurance forms are available to Team Officials prior to the season.

(f) To partake in all Executive matters with full voting rights.

xiii) **RULES AND DISCIPLINE**

(a) Shall be responsible to see that the rules of R.S.L.M.H.A. and ODMHA are carried out within our own Association. Head up a Rules and Discipline Committee comprised of "A/AA" convenor, 1st Vice President, Referee in Chief and Coach and Player Development Convenor. Call a meeting of all coaches, Managers and Convenors sometime during September before the official start of league games so that all new rules can be explained in detail. Inform the District 1 Rules and Discipline Chairman of all disciplinary action handed down by the R.S.L.M.H.A. Ensure that

all coaching staff and management have completed police checks. Any person not having a clean police check will be removed from being part of the team staff.

xiii) **PLAYER DEVELOPMENT CONVENOR**

(a) Shall be responsible for co-ordinating the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Conditioning Camp, coordinating all coaches and trainers clinics and pass on the dates and times to the "AA/A" convenor, co-ordinate all player development clinics within the RSL Kings organization for all levels while creating and presenting a detailed budget to the Executive for approval, co-ordinate coach and player evaluations for all RSL Kings teams. Co-ordinate and assist in the selection of the coaches for all RSL Kings teams. The Player Development Convenor is a **non-voting member** of the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Association executive, effective May 12th, 2008 as this position will now be offered an honorarium.

ARTICLE 6 – DUTIES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors is comprised of the Officers and the persons appointed pursuant to Article 4 item (b) and they shall:

(a) Advise the Executive Committee on all matters of Policy and shall specifically be responsible for reviewing the previous season's operations prior to the Annual General Meeting and establishing policies for the forthcoming season prior to the commencement of training camp;

(b) Maintain liaison with District 1 Associations for the purpose of ensuring that R.S.L.M.H.A. policies and practices are not in conflict with those of the community associations.

(c) in the event of a general or specific dissatisfaction with the operation of the Association, by a simple majority of those Directors elected by District 1 Associations, cause a Board of Directors meeting to be convened within seven (7) days time to discuss their concerns. In the event that such concerns are not resolved at that time, they would have the right to convene a General Meeting of the membership upon twenty (20) days notice being given for the purpose of voicing the concerns to the members for whatever action the Members may wish to take;

(d) Appoint, in the event that an officer position was not filled at the Annual General Meeting, or in the event of a resignation, someone to fill that vacancy for the remainder of the term from amongst the qualified members.

(e) Directors will be supportive and promote competitive hockey in District 1 by forwarding all information about the RSL Kings Conditioning Camp, Try-outs and Registration to all Executive Committee members and their associations.

ARTICLE 7 – DUTIES OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

(a) The Executive Committee shall be composed of the officers of the Associations as outlined in Article 4, item (a).

(b) The affairs of the Association shall be under the management and control of an Executive Committee which may exercise all such powers and do all such acts and things as may be exercised or done by the Association and which are not required by the Constitution of the Association to be exercised or done by the Association at General Meetings of the members.

(c) All members of the Executive Committee shall enter upon their duties before June 30th, and shall serve for a term of one (1) year or until their successors have been duly elected and installed in their stead, and if qualified, they shall be eligible for re-election.

(d) Executive Committee meetings may be formally convened by the President or by written notice to the Secretary signed by any four (4) members of the Executive Committee.

(e) The Executive Committee shall set the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Association normally to be held prior to the completion of the hockey season and in any case not later than the 15th day of May each year. A notice of the said meeting will be posted on the RSL Kings website (www.rslkings.com) for each member of the Association to view at least 20 (twenty) days prior to such date. There shall be posted together with said notice, a slate of nominees for election of Officers for the following season. The said slate of nominees shall be determined by a Committee of the Board of Directors duly constituted for that purpose.

(i) May appoint such committees or sub-committees from the general membership as it may deem necessary in the interest of the Association, and such committees shall appoint a chairman, who shall submit a written report of its recommendations and such other reports as are required by the Executive Committee. Any member of a committee or sub-committee may be removed at any time at the direction of the Board.

(ii) Will appoint all coaches, and approve additional personnel that constitute the team management, for each team of the Association;

(iii) Will ensure that each member abides by the Constitution and players abide by any rules or regulations approved by the Ottawa District Minor Hockey Association (ODMHA); the Ottawa District Hockey Association (ODHA) and Canadian Amateur Hockey Association (CAHA);

(iv) May suspend or expel any member who fails to comply with the Constitution or any by-laws made pursuant thereto;

(v) Will approve expenditure of Association funds

(vi) Shall provide to all members in good standing and in attendance at the Annual General Meeting a full accounting of the activities of the Association since the last Annual General Meeting;

(vii) Shall set the date of the Annual General Meeting of the Association, normally to be held prior to the completion of the hockey season and in any case not later than the 15th day of May each year. A notice of the said meeting will be distributed to the household of each member of the Association at least twenty (20) days prior to such date. There shall be delivered together with said notice, a slate of nominees for election as Officers for the following season. The said slate of nominees shall be determined by a Committee of the Board of Directors duly constituted for that purpose.

ARTICLE 8 – ELECTION OF OFFICERS

(a) No person shall be nominated for, or elected to any office in the Association unless he is a “member in good standing” of the Association, save and except for those officers appointed pursuant to Article 4 item (b) hereof.

(b) Each candidate for election, save and except for those nominees nominated pursuant to Article 7 subsection (e) item vii) hereof, shall be nominated in writing by a member in good standing which written nomination shall be delivered to the secretary at least five (5) clear days prior to the Annual General Meeting. A candidate may not be nominated at the Annual General

provided that one third (1/3) of those electors present consent to such candidates name standing for election.

(c) Nomination will be accepted for the officers as listed in Article 4 (a).

(d) After all the nominations have been closed; any person who has been nominated may withdraw by announcing his withdrawal to the Chairman, who shall thereupon instruct the Secretary to strike the name from the list.

(e) Election of all members of the Board shall be by a show of hands unless a motion for secret ballot is approved.

(f) No nomination will be accepted for the office of President on behalf of any member who has not at any time previously served on the Board.

(g) No member may be elected to more than one (1) office.

ARTICLE 9 – VOTING

(a) At all Annual, General and Special Meetings of the Association voting shall be on a per parent or guardian basis and such votes shall be given personally and not by proxy. Special members, Team Management and District 1 Association Representatives shall have one vote each and such vote shall be given personally and not by proxy. At all meetings of the Board or Committees the members of such Board or Committees shall have the sole right to vote. Other members of the Association may attend such meetings, but may speak only at the pleasure of the said Board of Committee. In no event will anyone have more than one (1) vote.

(b) Questions arising at any meeting shall be decided by a majority of the votes of those parents who are eligible to vote, save and except in matters where a two thirds (2/3) majority is required by the Constitution. In the case of an equality of votes, the President or Committee Chairman shall have the deciding vote but otherwise shall not vote.

(c) The method of voting at Annual, General, Special General, Board of Directors and Committee Meetings shall be by a show of hands, unless it is decided by a majority of the voting members present at any meetings that the method of voting shall be of any other means, whether secret or not, and the Chairman shall abide by such decision.

(d) The method of voting for the election of members of the Executive Committee shall be carried out by a show of hands, unless it is decided by a majority of the voting.

Voting shall be carried out in the compliance with the following:

1. Voting shall be by show of hands or secret ballot as outlined in Article 8 item (a).
2. Voting shall be carried out on the date and time of the Annual General Meeting by a majority of members present.
3. Voting shall be scrutinized by two scrutineers who are “members in good standing” of the Association and who are appointed at the Annual General Meeting.
4. There shall be a Returning Officer, who shall be responsible for the counting of the ballots on the completion of voting and shall be assisted by the two (2) scrutineers. The Returning Officer shall be appointed at the Annual General Meeting. The Returning Officer shall prepare and distribute all ballots.

5. Any candidate may view the tally sheet in the presence of the Returning Officer.
6. Any candidate may request a recount of the ballots after the voting. The Returning Officer shall be assisted by two (2) scrutineers.
7. Any ballots used in conducting of such votes shall be destroyed upon completion of the voting process.

ARTICLE 10 – RULES OF ORDER

- (a) The President shall preserve order and decorum, and decide questions of order or practice, stating the applicable rule. His/her decision shall be subject to an appeal to the Association at a General Meeting.
- (b) The President shall not vote on any motion unless on an equal division, except in the election of Officers.
- (c) When the ruling of the President is appealed against, he shall, without debate, put the question in the following words, "Shall the ruling of the President be sustained?" He shall have the right to state his reason for the decision given.
- (d) All motions, before being debated, shall be read by the Secretary.
- (e) The order of business at the Annual General Meeting shall be as follows:
 1. Calling the meeting to order.
 2. Reading of Minutes of last General Meeting.
 3. Reporting of Committees and Presidents reports.
 4. Treasurer's Report
 5. District Report
 6. Unfinished business
 7. New business, resolutions or matters that may properly be brought before the meeting.
 8. Presentation of slate of nominees.
 9. Call for nominations in accordance with Article 7, item (b).
 10. Appointment of Returning Officer and two (2) scrutineers.
 11. Election of Officers
 12. President's Final Remarks
 13. Adjournment

ARTICLE 11 – QUORUM

The presence in person of at least (20) members shall be necessary to constitute a quorum at Annual and General Meetings and five (5) members at meetings of the Executive Committee or Board of Directors provided one is the President or a Vice-President.

ARTICLE 12 – REVENUE

The revenues of the Association shall be derived as follows:

- (a) Registration fees charged each player – the amount determined by the Board of the current year, and payable in full at the time of registration.
- (b) Sponsorship fee - the amount determined by the Executive Committee of the current year.

(c) Fund Raising Projects both optional and compulsory, to be approved by the Executive Committee of the current year.

(d) Parent donations to be determined by team management.

ARTICLE 13 – FISCAL YEAR

The fiscal year shall end on the 30th day of May each year.

ARTICLE 14 – PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

The Executive Committee shall have the power to consult with, or engage the services of Legal Counsel on pertinent matters of the Association.

ARTICLE 15 – CONTRACTS

Contracts and engagements on behalf of the Association shall be signed by the President or First Vice-President, the Treasurer and the Ice Convenor.

ARTICLE 16 – OBLIGATIONS

All members of the Association shall abide by the provisions of the Constitution and By-Laws of the Association.

ARTICLE 17 – INSPECTION BY MEMBERS

(a) Any member shall have the right of inspecting any account or book or document relating to the finances of the Association.

(b) Such accounts, books or documents shall be made available at the Association office within seven (7) days from such request in writing.

ARTICLE 18 – PETITION AND REFERENDUM

No member shall send out, or cause to be sent out or circulated any petition or communication relating to any resolution, referendum or proposal under consideration or that deals with the policy of the Association without first having been authorized to do so by the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE 19 – AMENDMENTS

(a) Amendments to the Constitution and By-Laws of this Association shall be passed by two thirds vote of the Executive Committee and by a majority vote at a General Meeting.

(b) Amendments to the Constitution may be proposed by a petition signed by at least ten (10) members of the Association or by a resolution adopted by the Executive Committee.

(c) Amendments to the Constitution shall be considered if received by the Secretary in writing 30 days prior to the set date of the Annual General meeting in each year.

(d) Notice of proposed amendments to the Constitution shall be circulated to all members of the Association together with the notice of the General Meeting.

ARTICLE 20 – GENERAL

Whenever applicable, unless a contrary intention appears throughout this Constitution, the singular shall include the plural and the masculine shall include the feminine.

ARTICLE 21 – BY-LAWS

The members of the Executive Committee may, by a simple majority vote, make By-Laws with respect to any of the matters provided for in this Constitution and required for the operation of the Association. Such By-Laws shall remain in force and new By-Laws shall be reported to the Membership at the Annual Meeting and shall be incorporated into a Manual of Operations for the subsequent playing season.

ARTICLE 23 – LIFE MEMBERSHIP

Life Membership nominations must be forwarded in writing to the Secretary at least 20 days prior to the Annual General Meeting in the given season. A successful nomination requires the support of at least a 2/3 majority vote at the Annual General Meeting. Life members would be non-voting members of the Executive.

Rideau St. Lawrence Kings By-Laws

1.01 NON SUFFICIENT FUNDS POLICY

The Rideau St Lawrence Kings Minor Hockey Association NSF policy is;

In the case that a member in the previous hockey season had issued the Kings an NSF cheque or put a STOP PAYMENT on a cheque without cause, the member will be required to pay all registration fees by cash, certified cheque or money order. In the case where a member pays and the cheque is returned NSF or a Stop Payment occurs without just cause during the current hockey season, the member will be required to pay the outstanding balance plus bank charges by cash, certified cheque or money order and this payment and all outstanding balances are to be paid in full immediately.

Passed: May 12th, 2008

1.02 REFUND POLICY

The Rideau St. Lawrence Kings "A/AA" Minor Hockey Association's refund policy is;

- Refunds may only be issued by the Registrar
- An Administration fee of \$50 (fifty dollars) will apply to all refunds.
- A full refund (less the Administration Fee) is available until September 30th of each season.
- A 50% (fifty percent) refund is available from October 1st until November 15th of each season.
- After November 15th of each season, no refund will be available with the exception of a serious medical condition or injury, confirmed by a medical doctor's written note.
- No refund will be issued after December 1st of each season for any reason.
- No refund will be issued for the fundraising portion of the player's fees.

Passed: May 12th, 2008

1.03 Coaches Term

The Rideau St. Lawrence Kings will follow a two year term rule for their coaches if at all possible. Coaches will only be permitted to coach for two consecutive years at a given level, unless the executive waves this rule due to extenuating circumstances.

Added: May 20th 2008

1.04 Executive Accountability

If a Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Executive member resigns without just cause during their annual term, they will not be accepted for nomination to the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Executive for a period of two years following the end of the year the individual resigned.

Passed: May 4th, 2009

1.05 Try-Out Conflict of Interest

The Rideau St. Lawrence Kings will provide independent player evaluation for Coaches and Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Executive members who will have children trying out (thus to avoid potential conflict of interest issues). The player involved must be rated in the top 20 skaters, if trying out for a goalie position; they must be rated in the top 3. (As per section 4d in the Rideau St. Lawrence Kings Guidelines for Coaches and Managers).

Passed: May 4th, 2009